

Removal of OESP charge

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 09:33:19 -0400
Attachments: Dec_Order_OESP Charge_f20170323.pdf (150.12 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the decision and order the OEB sent yesterday to the IESO to remove the OESP charge. The charge will be removed May 1st.

Keley